## UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

## INDICTMENT FOR FALSE STATEMENT AND FALSELY CLAIMING UNITED STATES CITIZENSHIP

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA \* CRIMINAL DOCKET NO.

v. \* SECTION:

ABDEL KADER FALL \* VIOLATION: 18 USC § 1001

18 USC § 911

\* \* \*

The Grand Jury charges that:

## COUNT 1

On or about January 9, 2008, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, in a matter within the jurisdiction of United States Immigration and Customs Enforcement, the investigative branch of the United States Department of Homeland Security, the defendant, **ABDEL KADER FALL**, knowingly and willfully falsified and concealed by trick and scheme a material fact, in that the defendant falsely stated to United States Immigration and Customs Enforcement agents that he was a naturalized United States citizen when in truth he was not a citizen; all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.

## COUNT 2

On or about January 9, 2008, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, **ABDEL KADER FALL**, a citizen of Senegal and therefore an alien in the United States, falsely and willfully represented himself to be a citizen of the United States; all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 911.

A TRUE BILL:	
FOREPERSON	

\_\_\_\_\_

JIM LETTEN United States Attorney Louisiana Bar Roll Number 8517

JAN MASELLI MANN
First Assistant U.S. Attorney
Chief, Criminal Division
Louisiana Bar Roll Number 9020

SEAN TOOMEY Assistant United States Attorney

New Orleans, Louisiana January 17, 1008